
 

Spelthorne Borough Council, Council Offices, Knowle Green 
 
Staines-upon-Thames TW18 1XB 
 
www.spelthorne.gov.uk customer.services@spelthorne.gov.uk Telephone 01784 451499 
 

 
 
 
 

 Contact: See individual reports 
 
 

 

Members' briefing pack 
 

Wednesday, 11 September 2024 
 
 
Items in this briefing pack: 
 
 Page nos. 
 
 Environment and Sustainability Committee  

 The following ‘to note’ report falls under the remit of the Environment 
and Sustainability Committee. 
 

 

1.   Update on Spelthorne Design Code 
 

1 - 4 

 A progress update on the Spelthorne Design Code. 
 

 

 Standards Committee  

 The following ‘to note’ report falls under the remit of the Standards 
Committee: 
 

 

2.   Progress on Member Complaints since October 2023 
 

5 - 6 

 A progress update on member complaints since October 2023. 
 

 

 
 

http://www.spelthorne.gov.uk/
mailto:customer.services@spelthorne.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



  
 

 
 

E&S Committee – Briefing Report 

 

 

1. Summary of the report 

What is the situation Why we want to do something 

• The Project Board recognise the 

important role of the Design Code 

in supporting high quality 

development in the Borough 

• The Project Board wish to keep 

Councillors up to date on project 

progress 

• So that all Councillors have an 

understanding of the Design Code 

project and are able to answer any 

queries their residents may have, as 

well understand their opportunities 

to contribute to the development of 

the Design Code 

 

This is what we want to do about it These are the next steps 

• A monthly Briefing Note will be 

produced which sets out key 

activities undertaken, what is 

upcoming and any key project 

stages further into the future   

• Regular monthly reports will be 

provided until the Spelthorne Design 

Code is adopted  

 

Title Update on Design Code  

Purpose of the report To note 

Report Author Laura Richardson  

Ward(s) Affected All Wards 

Exempt No     

Exemption Reason N/A 

Corporate Priority Environment, Community 

Recommendations 

 

Committee is asked to: 

To note progress made to date on the Design Code and next 
steps 

Reason for 
Recommendation 

The Design Code Task Group has asked for a regular update 
report so that all Councillors are aware of the project’s progress  

Page 1



 
 

1.1 This report gives a monthly update on the key activities undertaken/to be 
undertaken and any key project stages further into the future on the 
Spelthorne Design Code. 

 

2. Key issues 

2.1 The Project Board have agreed the Shared Definition for the Design Code 
which sets out what the Code plans to do, what design themes it will cover, 
the process of its creation and general principles of the Code. The document 
is available on the Design Code online engagement hub here: Have Your Say 
Today - Documents Library - Spelthorne Design Code (commonplace.is)  

2.2 Applications to the Citizens' Panel opened on 29 August. All residents of the 
Borough are welcome to apply to become members of the Panel. The Panel 
will be made up of between 40 and 50 residents, who will take part in three 
focus group sessions. When applications close, applicants will be anonymised 
and the panel members selected blindly so that the panel as a whole is 
demographically representative of the Borough, bringing together a diverse 
range of people to discuss and understand the issues. The Citizens’ Panel will 
be involved in more in-depth workshops with our appointed consultants David 
Lock Associates and Feria Urbanism in November. Residents can apply to 
join the Citizens’ Panel here: Have Your Say Today - Citizens' Panel - 
Spelthorne Design Code (commonplace.is) 

2.3 A new Interactive Map has been launched on the Design Code online 
engagement hub. Participants can drop pins on specific locations within 
Spelthorne and share their thoughts and pictures about that place, area or a 
more specific design feature. The interactive map can be found here: 
Spelthorne Design Code | Commonplace 

2.4 The Design Code Team is working with Communication Team to ensure 
Borough-wide promotion to increase public participation in the development of 
the Code. There is a comprehensive Communications Plan in place to ensure 
that we reach as many people as possible for their views. Communication 
channels include weekly online promotion via social media channels, printed 
promotional materials distributed to key locations across the Borough, press 
releases and news updates and though promoting the project with community 
organisations. 

2.5  A revised timeline for the Design Code Project, which has been agreed by the 
Project Board, is for a draft Design Code to be ready February, with a final 
Design Code ready in spring 2025. It will need to be agreed by the 
Environment and Sustainability Committee at the end of the process. 

 

3. Options analysis and proposal 

3.1 Not applicable as this is a noting report.  

 

4. Financial management comments 

4.1 There are none. 

Page 2

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdesignspelthorne.commonplace.is%2Fen-GB%2Fproposals%2Fdocuments-library%2Fstep1&data=05%7C02%7CL.Richardson%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C0b8b1ef583544eda199a08dcd0e652a1%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638614934847546548%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Egue3ZTf4sRVcGlotwU8pxJ8MrUEzoDo9b2HL2Cqxk4%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdesignspelthorne.commonplace.is%2Fen-GB%2Fproposals%2Fdocuments-library%2Fstep1&data=05%7C02%7CL.Richardson%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C0b8b1ef583544eda199a08dcd0e652a1%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638614934847546548%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Egue3ZTf4sRVcGlotwU8pxJ8MrUEzoDo9b2HL2Cqxk4%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdesignspelthorne.commonplace.is%2Fen-GB%2Fproposals%2Fcitizens-panel%2Fstep1&data=05%7C02%7CL.Richardson%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C0b8b1ef583544eda199a08dcd0e652a1%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638614934847558115%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lSeowSUHl0ocp5DFvJq2k%2BQMROeWD8zunoKCj%2FAO7ZQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdesignspelthorne.commonplace.is%2Fen-GB%2Fproposals%2Fcitizens-panel%2Fstep1&data=05%7C02%7CL.Richardson%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C0b8b1ef583544eda199a08dcd0e652a1%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638614934847558115%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lSeowSUHl0ocp5DFvJq2k%2BQMROeWD8zunoKCj%2FAO7ZQ%3D&reserved=0
https://designspelthorne.commonplace.is/en-GB/map/sample-map


 
 

 

 

 

5. Risk management comments  

5.1 A risk register is used in projects to document, assess, and manage potential 
risks that could impact the project's success, ensuring proactive mitigation 
and response strategies. The risk register for the project is regularly 
monitored and updated by the Project Manager. 

 

6. Procurement comments  

6.1 There are none.  

 

7. Legal comments  

7.1 There are none. 

 

8. Other considerations 

8.1 There are none. 

 

9. Equality and Diversity 

9.1 This will be dealt with as an integral part of the Design Code. 

 

10. Sustainability/Climate Change Implications 

10.1 This will be dealt with as an integral part of the Design Code. 

 

11. Timetable for implementation 

11.1 The project timeline and general information can be found on Have Your Say 
Today - Spelthorne Design Code - Commonplace  

 

12. Contacts 

12.1 Cllr Burrell is the Design Code Task Group Chair. Other members are Cllrs 
Gibson, Williams and Clarke. Cllr Beecher attends the Project Board meeting 
as chair of the Environment and Sustainability Committee.  

12.2 Queries for Officers can be emailed to the Design Code Team: 
designcode@spelthorne.gov.uk 

12.3 Laura Richardson is the Project Lead. 

 
Background papers: There are none. 
 
Appendices: There are none. 
  

Page 3

https://designspelthorne.commonplace.is/
https://designspelthorne.commonplace.is/
mailto:designcode@spelthorne.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



PROGRESS ON COMPLAINTS SINCE OCTOBER 2023 
 
 

Complaint 
from 

Complaint 
reason 

Date 
Complaint 
received  

Date 
Independent 
Person 
Consulted  

Date of 
Standards 
Assessment 
Sub-
Committee 

Current status of 
complaint 

Date complaint concluded and 
outcome 

Public Social media 
comments 

14/08/23 12/09/23 N/A Closed 26/09/23 
Informal resolution by way of an 
apology to complainant. Advice given 
to member 

A councillor Conduct at 
meeting 

15/09/23 4/10/23 N/A Closed 12/10/23 
Informal resolution by way of an 
apology to complainant. Advice given 
to member 

Public Conduct at 
meeting 

19/09/23 10/10/23 N/A Closed 25/10/23 
Dismissed. Council procedures 
adapted. 

A councillor Conduct at 
meeting 

29/09/23 02/11/23 N/A Closed 17/11/23 
Dismissed 

Public Disclosure of 
interest 

02/10/23 17/10/23 N/A Closed 23/10/23 
Dismissed 

A councillor Social media 
comments 

09/10/23 25/10/23 N/A Closed 10/11/23 
Dismissed 

Staff 
member 

Conduct at 
meeting 

01/04/24 20/04/24 13/05/24 Under Investigation 
following referral 
from Sub-Committee 

 

A councillor Conduct at 
meeting 

12/05/24 N/A N/A Closed 01/07/24 
Insufficient information provided to 
pursue 

A councillor Social media 
comments 

27/05/24 06/06/24 8 August Closed 
 

Assessment sub-committee resolved 
to recommend the cllr apologise, 
remove the comments and if they 

P
age 5



PROGRESS ON COMPLAINTS SINCE OCTOBER 2023 
 
 

failed to do so, the Monitoring Officer 
to proceed to an internal Investigation. 

Complaint 
from 

Complaint 
reason 

Date 
Complaint 
received  

Date 
Independent 
Person 
Consulted  

Date of 
Standards 
Assessment 
Sub-
Committee 

Current status of 
complaint 

Date complaint concluded and 
outcome 

A councillor Social media 
comments 

31/05/24 06/06/24 8 August Assessment sub-
committee 

Assessment sub-committee resolved 
to recommend the cllr apologise, 
remove the comments and if they 
failed to do so, the Monitoring Officer 
to proceed to an internal Investigation. 

Staff 
member 

Email 
communication 

11/06/24 - N/A Closed 12/06/24 
Early informal resolution by way of 
apology. 

Public Comments at 
Committee 

16/06/24 16/07/24 N/A Closed 18/07/24 
Informal resolution by way of an 
apology 

Public Social media 
comments 

25/06/24 09/07/24 N/A Closed 07/08/24 
Dismissed. Apology already given. 

Public Behaviour 
towards public 

27/06/24 - N/A Closed 18/07/24 
Dismissed as outside jurisdiction. 

Councillor Social media 
comments 

03/07/24 09/07/24 N/A Closed 07/08/24 
Informal resolution. Cllr training. 

Public Response at 
Council 

18/07/24 - N/A Closed Dismissed as outside jurisdiction. 
Council procedure explained. 

Public Social media 
comments 

23/07/24 08/08/24 N/A Closed 14/08/24 
Dismissed. No breach. Advice given. 

 

P
age 6


	Agenda
	1 Update on Spelthorne Design Code
	2 Progress on Member Complaints since October 2023

